

Our ref: SSD-5248-PA-23

Joelle Khnouf
Development Manager
Level 10, 60 Park Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

20 May 2024

Subject: Waste Storage Area Plan, SSD-5248

Dear Ms Khnouf

I refer to the Waste Storage Area plan submitted in accordance with Condition C85 of the consent for the Gazcorp Industrial Estate SSD-5248.

I note the plan:

- has been prepared in consultation with Fairfield Council;
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in the consent of SSD-5248.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "L. Blecher".

Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary